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MEMORANDUM 

TO: UFO Investigating Group 

FROM: Robert Low 
DATE: December 30, 1966 

SUBJECT: A 11 en Hynek 1 s Proposed ~ C C 1 ass if i cation System. 

Attached is a copy of Allen's letter of December 8th 
{as well as a copy of my reply), in which he proposes a strange­
ness, credibility classification system. The scheme appears 
to have special usefullness for deciding at short notice wheth~r 
or not a sighting should be investigated. 

It was agreed at our meeting on December 27th that 
Dave Saunders would take a look at this problem. Hence, he might 
take an especially careful look at the Hynek proposi.tion·. It 
will also be very interesting to hear what he and the other 
psychologists have to say about the possibility of making meaningful 
numerical determinations of credibility. 

RJL:mla 

END OF MEMO 


